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From: Eastern Bank Charitable Foundation
To: Gregory Jenkins; 
cc: j.fox@easternbank.com; 
Subject: Good News from the Eastern Bank Charitable Foundation
Date: Monday, April 15, 2013 2:31:47 PM


Somerville Arts Council 
 
Dear Gregory, 
 
We are pleased to inform you that your request for support from the Eastern 
Bank Charitable Foundation has been approved in the amount of $2,500.00.  In 
order for us to process the payment, please log-in to the same online application 
site you visited to submit the original application.  In addition, if our sponsorship 
includes an advertisement, there is a form to complete with all of the ad 
specification information.  It is important to complete this form as soon as 
possible so we are able to meet your deadlines. 
 
The link for access to this site is https://www.grantinterface.com/Eastern/
Common/LogOn.aspx 
 
After logging-in, you will find the EDIT link that will take you to the necessary 
form(s) for completion.  
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Laura 
 
Laura Kurzrok 
Executive Director 
Eastern Bank Charitable Foundation 
195 Market Street 
EP 5-02 
Lynn, MA 01901 
Telephone:  (781)598-7888 
Fax:           (781)596-4445 
Email:        L.Kurzrok@easternbank.com 
============================================ 
This message contains information, intended only for the person(s) named 
above.  Any use, distribution, copying or disclosure by another person is strictly 
prohibited.  If you have received this message in error, please notify me 
immediately by telephone, and delete the original message without making a 
copy.  My telephone number and address are indicated above. 
============================================ 
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